Rodger Owens P. O. Box 24, Wappapello, MO 63966 573-293-5792 or 573-718-3796 rnlowens@newwavecomm.net

Objective

An active and productive position on the Missouri State Safe

Drinking Water Commission.

Profile

. Nearly 25 years of experience in the water and wastewater business.

. Have worked well with others and very good work ethics.

. Have good understanding of the needs in the water business.

. Owns and operates several small water companies for past 14 years.

. Member of Missouri Rural Water Association.

. Member of the Missouri Water and Wastewater Association.

. Member of the Missouri State Safe Drinking Water Commission

Education

High School: Bernie High School, Bernie, MO

Specialized Courses:

<u>Water License</u> thru the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Certificate of Competency – Class "C" License.

<u>Wastewater License</u> thru the Missouri Department of Natural Resource Certificate of Competency – Class "C" License.

<u>Refrigeration and Heating</u> thru Sikeston Adult Education—78 hour certificate.

Attended various water and wastewater training classes and continuing education hours.

Experience

1994 to Present

Self employed – Own and operate water and wastewater systems, own Oakbrier Estates, Lakeland Heights Water Co., Whispering Hills Water R D Sewer Company LLC also operate 3 more small community Systems which are Johns Branch Water Co., Corner Water Company, Pine Trail Water Company.

1992-1994

Stroder Masonary- Laborer and Bricklayer.

1991-1992

Forcum and Lannom, Dyersburg, Tennessee

Heavy equipment operator

1981-1991

City of Bernie, Bernie, Missouri

1982-1983

General worker and Equipment Operator EXHIBIT E, PAGE 1

My work consisted of overall maintenance and upkeep of all city maintenance departments. Those include gas, water, wastewater, and street department.

1983-90 Maintenance Foreman.

1990-91 City Engineer

1986-1990

Hydo-Services, Lake Wappapello, Missouri

Wastewater operator. Part time weekend work.

1980-1978

Ford and White Implement, Pleasington, Texas

Maintenance Foreman

Special Skills

Operate—Heavy Equipment Backhoe, trencher, road grader, excavator, front end loader, asphalt roller, and large trucks also have CDL

Military Service

U.S. Army, Sgt. E-5, 1967-1969 Honorable discharge. Received Purple Heart in May, 1968.

References.

Richard Reynolds, Retired Military, Retired School Superintendent. P O Box 454, Clarkton, MO 63837 573-448-5283

Orlie Smith, Retired, Missouri Public Service Commission 3130 Valley Creek Road, Cape Girardeau, MO 63701 573-334-5170

Steve Holden, Attorney P O Box 633, Dexter, MO 63841 573-624-8901

EXHIBIT E, PAGE 2